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Dear Julian 

Or Jane Barton - FOI Request (Mrs Elsie Devine) 

I write in relation to the above matter, and further to our recent correspondence. 

We have been able to recall from archive all boxes with mention of Mrs Elsie Devine, or ’Patient K’ 
within the content index. Having done so, we have manually checked each box in order to ascertain 

what relevant information is enclosed. Many of the boxes recalled from archive appeared to only 

contain copies of the ’Patient K Panel Bundle’, and we considered that it was not necessary to send 

you duplicates of this bundle. 

Having completed this exercise, we now provide you with eight boxes of materials. You will note 
that each box includes an index to the material within it, which was produced for the purpose of 

archiving. 

Once you have concluded your review of this material, we would be grateful if you could please 

ensure that the content of the boxes returned to us match the index to the boxes. This is so that we 
can ensure that our archive records remain correct, in case of any future need to review material. 

Please do not hesitate to let me know should you require any further assistance in relation to this 
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